
 

 

TM 

4BT, LLC 
4BuildingTogether 

www.4bt.us 
 

Email    info@4BT.US                         Four BT, LLC 
Phone  832.707.0717                                                                                                                                              303 Riverwood Lane 
www.4bt.us                                                                                                                                                            Dunsmuir, CA 96025 

 
October 4, 2023 
 
 
Melina Banuelos 
Senior Engineer 
Public Works Administration 
County of El Paso 
800 E Overland Ave.  Suite 200 
El Paso, TX 79901 
 
 
RE: Informal Compliance Review for the EP County Courthouse Coffee Shop 4BT OpenJOC Building in 
Cloud System Line Item Estimate, as submitted by Jordan Foster Construction, as per their Contract- RFP 
#21-7411 Job Order Contracting & Facilities Construction Services – State of Texas– ESC Region 19 Allied 
States Cooperative. 
 
 
Ms. Banuelos, 
 
4BT, LLC performed an informal compliance review (ICR) for the referenced project provided by Jordan 
Foster Construction, (Vendor).  The submitted Line Item Estimate including quantities was developed using 
the 4BT OpenJOC Building in Cloud System (4BT-CE) and created by the vendor.  
 
We recognize that the Vendor’s proposal, along with this ICR, may result in a purchase order from the ASC 
Member.  The ASC contract required ICR is not intended for price verification, rather, the review is for 
transparency and compliance purposes only. 
 
The construction means and methods for this ICR were based upon our professional experience in JOC 
Line item estimating, and adherence to JOC fundamentals. The following comments are based upon the 
Vendor’s proposed scope of work dated 9/27/2023 as well as their Line Item Estimate dated 9/29/2023 
 
The JOC estimate was reviewed for the proper vendor contract coefficient, JOC fundamentals, proper usage 
of “pass-thru’s”, & proper line item usage based on the ESC19/ASC contract RFP #21-7411. 
 
The Vendors proposal states that the project is to be performed Regular Working Hours with a Coefficient 
of (1.29) The Vendor used the correct Coefficient. 
 
The Vendor’s 4BT-CE JOC line item estimate is consistent with the ASC contract requirements. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Carter Hinkle 
Compliance Specialist Analyst 
 
 
CC: Rebecca Hernandez, ESC1 
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